## **Sheikh Iftikhar Ahmad Ather**

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: salmanahmadather@gmail.com

Contact: 051-5123805



1993 - 1997

## **About**

Dr. Sheikh Iftikhar Ahmad Ather is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Sheikh Iftikhar Ahmad Ather has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**BSc in War Studies** 

University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2022 - 2021
Regular Visiting Faculty  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2021 - 2022
Col Coord Pak Army , Pak Army	2010 - 2012
<b>Dy Comd</b> Pak Army , Pak Army	2008 - 2010
DD (W&E) Pak Army , Pak Army	2006 - 2008
CO Pak Army , Pak Army	2005 - 2006
GSO -1 (ISI) CO Det Pak Army , Pak Army	2004 - 2005
GSO-1 (Ops) Pak Army , Pak Army	2003 - 2004
CO Pak Army , Pak Army	2001 - 2002
BM Pak Army , Pak Army	1998 - 2000
PMA PI Comd Pak Army , Pak Army, PMA	1994 - 1996
Inf School Instr Pak Army , Pak Army	1990 - 1992